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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Laurens Sport for Good Foundation
USA which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017 and
December 31, 2016 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows
for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to an entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of an entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Laureus Sport for Good Foundation USA as of December 31, 2017 and

December 31, 2016 and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

MO(M ™M e CW&\\ DVMQ-& LLP

May 21,2018



LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Statement of Financial Position

Assets
December 31
2017 2016
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,109412 § 2,973,612
Cash restricted for fiscal agent transaction 900,000 900,000
Contributions and grants receivable 3,979,410 3,194,372
Prepaid expenses 30.577 981
Total current assets 7,019,399 7,068,965
Contributions and grants receivable, net of current
portion 5,430,127 7,998,414
Equipment, net 3.284 2262
Total assets $12452.810 $15.069,641
Current Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 921,554 § 599,396
Grants payable 15,000 875,000
Fiscal agent transaction 900.000 900,000
Total current liabilities 1.836.554 2,374,396
Net assets
Unrestricted 1,538,842 1,406,832
Temporarily restricted 9.077.414 _11.288.413
Total net assets 10.616.256 12.695.245
Total current liabilities and net assets $12,452,810 $15.069.641

See notes to financial statements.
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Statement of Cash Flows

For the
Year Ended
December 31

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in
net assets to net cash and cash equivalents
provided by (used in) operating activities

2017

2016

$(2,078,989) § 6,531,716

Depreciation 1,290 452
(Increase) decrease in assets
Contributions and grants receivable 1,783,249 (7,398,089)
Prepaid expenses (29,596) (27)
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 307,158 519,969
Grants payable (845,000) 875,000
Increase in fiscal agent transaction - 900.000
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by
(used in) operating activities (861,888) 1,429,021
Cash flows (used in) investing activities
Purchase of equipment (2.312) (2.714)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (864,200) 1,426,307
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 3.873.612 2,447,305

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Consists of:

$ 3,009,412

$ 3.873.612

Cash and cash equivalents - operations $ 2,109,412 § 2,973,612
Cash restricted for fiscal agent transaction 900,000 900.000
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 3.000412 § 3.873.612

See notes to financial statements.
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016

Note 1 — Nature of organization

The Laureus Sport for Good Foundation USA (the “Foundation™) is a Delaware not-for-profit
corporation, incorporated in 2002, whose mission is to change the lives of youth and strengthen
communities through the power of sport. The Foundation accomplishes this by investing in
organizations that use sport as a tool for social change, and supporting their delivery of quality,
sustainable programming. These efforts lead to targeted increases in the health, education,
employability.and social cohesion of youth in underserved communities.

The Foundation is part of an international network which includes the global Laureus Sport for
Good Foundation, the Laureus World Sports Academy, and the Laureus World Sports Awards. The
accompanying financial statements are independent from any similar organization and are not part
of another entity’s financial information.

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of presentation

Net assets are revenue, expenses, gains, losses, and other support that are classified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Foundation
are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted — those net assets whose use is not restricted by donors.

Temporarily restricted — those net assets whose use by the Foundation has been limited by
the donors (a) to later periods of time or after specified dates and/or (b) to specified

purposes.

Permanently restricted — net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently. As of December 31,2017 and December 31, 2016, the Foundation
has no permanently restricted net assets.

Cash equivalents

The Foundation considers highly liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less at
the date of acquisition to be cash equivalents.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

As of December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, the Foundation’s management has determined
that there are no potentially uncollectible receivables and thus, an allowance for doubtful accounts
is not necessary. Such estimate is based on management’s experience, the aging of the receivables,
subsequent receipts and current economic conditions.
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Equipment

Purchases of equipment above a nominal amount with a useful life greater than one year are
capitalized at cost. Depreciation of equipment is computed on the straight line method over an
estimated useful life of 3 years.

Contributions

The Foundation reports contributions as temporarily restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor stipulation expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose for restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Functional expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between the program services and
supporting activities benefited.

Donated goods and services

Members of the Board and other volunteers donate significant amounts of time to the Foundation’s
" activities. These donated services have not been recorded in the accompanying statement of
activities because they do not meet the criteria for recording such services. Donated goods are
estimated at their fair value and reported as both public support and revenue and expenses in the
period in which they are used. Donated rent and supporting office services are allocated among
program, management and general and fundraising expenses.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Concentrations of credit risk

The Foundation’s financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash, cash equivalents and contributions and grants receivable. The Foundation places its
cash and cash equivalents with what it believes to be quality financial institutions. At times during
the year the balances in the Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents accounts were in excess of the
FDIC insurance limit; however, the Foundation has not experienced any losses in these accounts to
date. The contributions and grants receivable consist of amounts due from only a few donors. The
Foundation monitors the collectability of its receivables. As a consequence, the Foundation
believes concentrations of creditrisk are limited with respect to its cash, cash equivalents and
contributions and grants receivable.

Subsequent events

The Foundation has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through May 21, 2018, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. This
evaluation did not result in any subsequent events that necessitated additional disclosures and/or
adjustments.

Note 3 — Contributions and grants receivable

As of December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, contributions receivable are due to be collected
as follows:

2017 2016
Due within one year $ 3,979,410 $ 3,194,372
Due within two to five years 5.633.334 8.400.000
Sub-total 9,612,744 11,594,372
Less: interest discount at a rate of
2.40% in 2017 and 2.49% in 2016 203.207 401.586
Total 9,409,537 11,192,786
Less: current portion 3.979.410 3.194372
Contributions and grants receivable, net
of current portion $ 5430127 § 7.998.414

The Foundation elected to discount the contributions and grants receivable at a risk-free interest
rate.



LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016

Note 4 — Temporarily restricted net assets

The following is a summary of the activity of the temporarily restricted net assets for the year ended
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016:

2017
Balance at Net Assets  Balance at
December 31, Released December 31,
2016 Contributions Restrictions 2017

Youth-Based Sports
Development Coaches $11.288.413 § 1.668.379 §$(3.879.378) § 9.077.414

2016
Balance at Net Assets Balance at
December 31, Released Cancelled December 31,
2015 Contributions _Restrictions Grant 2016
Youth-Based Sports

Development Coaches $ 4,873,389 §$ 14,655,914 $(4,740,890) § (3,500,000) $11,288,413

Timing 250.000 - (250.000) - -
Total $ 5.123.389 $14.655.914 $(4.990.890) $(3.500.000) $11.288.413

Note 5 — Cancelled grant

In 2014, the Foundation received a three year grant contract where the Foundation was to receive
$3.5 million per year. In 2016, that grant contract was renegotiated to extend it through 2020 at
$2.8 million per year. The Foundation received the $2.8 million payment in 2016 which is reflected
as revenue in the 2016 statement of activities but the Foundation did not receive the final $3.5
million payment which is reflected as a cancelled grant in the 2016 statement of activities.

Note 6 — Fiscal agent transaction

During 2017, the Foundation received additional funds totaling $2,000,000 of which $900,000 was
held as a pass-through for Laureus Sports Global. The funds are expected to be paid during 2018.

During 2016, the Foundation received funds totaling $2,000,000 of which $900,000 was held as a
pass-through for Laureus Sports Global. The funds were paid to Laureus Sports Global during
2017.



LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016

Note 7 — Employment management fees

The Foundation had an employment management agreement with a corporation that provides a
comprehensive personnel management system encompassing a broad range of services, including
benefits and payroll administration, health and workers’ compensation insurance programs,
personnel records management, employer liability management, etc. The agreement expired on
December 31, 2017 with the Foundation having the option of renewing the agreement for up to two
consecutive three year terms.

Note 8 — Related party transaction

An officer of the Board of Directors is an employee of an entity which receives employment
management fees from the Foundation. The direct or indirect benefit to the Board member is not
determinable.

Note 9 — Tax status

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the “Code™). In addition, the Foundation is a Section 509(a)(1) organization as
defined in the Code and is, therefore, not a private foundation and qualifies for the maximum
charitable deduction for donors permitted under the law.
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P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Senvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax yea@ginnlng , 2017, and ending , 20
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B checkitappicable: | 1 AUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132
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E 2 Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 256% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) , , . . . . . . v v v i v v v v v v o s o 3 13.
:: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v . 4 13.
S| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (PartV, in€2a). . . . . v v v v v v v o n e aa 5 13.
'%- 6 Total number of volunteers (estimateifnecessary), . . . . . v v v v v v v v o v v« R S STNETE R OE W v 6 40.
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue fromPart VI, column (C), iN@ 12 . » . v v v v 4 v v v v o v o n s o s s o s s 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business faxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . .. .. .. R e i B B A i 7b
Prior Year Current Year
| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h), . . . . . . T, 15,871,141. 2,870,441.
E 9 Program servicerevenue (Part Vil line2g) ., . . .. ... ... ... ... G % WA g 0. 0.
E 10 Investment income (Part VII}, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d), . , . . . . . .. ... P 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and11e), . . . . . .. ... ; 82. 935.
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|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (4), lines 5-10). . . . . . . 717,188. 1,319,840.
% 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), Ine11€), . . . v v v v v v v v m e s 0. 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p 416,707,
“147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11F-24€) . . . . o v o o oo v s v v s 1,096,008. 1,125,995.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) , . . . . ..... 5,839,507, 4,950, 365.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18fromline12. . . . . . . . . . o v v v v v 20 4. 10,031,716. -2,078,989.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Total assets (PartX, N 16) . . .+ v o v v o e e e e e e e e e e e 15,069,641.] 12,452,810.
%é 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26), , . . . . . I I T, 2,374,396. 1,836,554,
2522 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from N 20, &+ . « v o v o o v v v . . Ty 12,695,245, 10,616,256.
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Form 990 (2017) " page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartit , ., ., ..., ....... I l__ﬂ

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ2 . . ... ..., e [ves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?. . . ... h e e e s @ ERGE & W TR T R RGE § B e § 8 B e ..........DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,624,971. including grants of $ 1,557,500. )(Revenue $ )
COACHING GRANTS - SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,720,194. including grants of § 940,498. )(Revenue $ )
CHAPTERS & MEMBERSHIP - SEE SCHEDULE O

4c (Code: )} (Expenses $ 806,576. including grants of $ 6,532. )(Revenue $ )
RESEARCH & EVALUATION - SEE SCHEDULE O

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 4,151,741.

JE1020 1000 Form 990 (2017)
41552B M261 PAGE 3



LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Form 990 (2017) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,”
COMPIELE SChEUIB A. . . . v v o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. . . . . . . . .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . . . .« i i i i i i i ittt i e e s 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partil, . . . . ... .. T - | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Rarfifll. . . . ... ... .0 .EPA.E. 3. 0. NP, .EAT.EE . .00 .8 X, -M%.-...F0.E 2. .E0Z 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yos,"complete SChedule D, Partl, . . . v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Partil. . . . . .. .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . . . ..o vu.. S B R REG B E Y F SR B R E R % B s 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complefe Schedule D, Part IV , . . . . . . . & i i i i e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . . . 110 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? I/f "Yes"”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl , . . . . A 1 ) X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill. . . . . .. ... ... ... . | 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | . . . . . . . v v i v i it et e e s s e s nn s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . .. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . . | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI@nd Xl . . . . o v v e i e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xll is optional . |12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)}(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . ... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV, . . . . ... ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . v v i v v i v i i v e o vt 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsliland IV . . . . ... ... .. .... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions). . . . ... ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1¢c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . .« v v v v i v i i e e i s e e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part lll . . « v v v v v o v u o w u e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e s s 19 X
Form 990 (2017)
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Form 990 (2017) page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedufe H. . . . . ... ... .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?. . . . . . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land !l. . . . . ... .. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Ill. . . . . . . . .« c o i v i i v i i o v n ™ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . .« o i i i i e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'No,"gofoline25a. . . v v ¢ v v v v v i v v i i i e e s e e e a e s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . ... .. ... 2 e % B G HAeE W ok Salele s 8 5 5 aeE i E 9 24c¢c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . .. .. . | 256a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . i v i v i i i e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partill. . . . . .. .. ... ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1V . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartiV. v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e L mem i w ® mneam s B R .. ...|28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famity member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . .. .. 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . v i i e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Partl v vuve.. U Y -0 - SR R r 5 romesene w v D BTk © § 4 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes”
complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . ... ... SRl B SR B S @ W NI K SEURNETR & W R, 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Parf! . . . . . « v v o v v v i v v i v vt .1 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll,
oriV,andPartViline1 . . . ... ........ e e e e N E—— 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . . . . . . .. ... .. 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 . . . . . . . . i i i i i i it e n e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R,
Part Vg o w & svivmsmns 5 » & snean B W sleimo W e LTSS s @ W W e PR - - — 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X
Form 990 (2017)
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Form 990 (2017) " Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV . . . . . e R e S I_I
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . .. .. 1a 23
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . .. .. 1b 0.
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners? . . . . .. ... ... .00 ¢ W R sleeis w R shw 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . | 2a 13
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions). . . . . . .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?. . . .. ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 290-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . . . . . |.3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
acCOUND)? - .« . % & & St 6 W 8 NeelE e w8 SRR N N s G R N RS B W B B B E 8 Bt ... 42 X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: p-
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88868-T?. . . . . . . .. v v v v v v v v v v o s B -1
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . . . ... .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . ARG RSEAG W e R e S W R Y SETE s A N Gwee & 6 WG 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c)-
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothepayor? . . . . . . . ¢ it i i i e e e : G R R WRNENE B F ¥ UECRNE W esie 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’> ............ 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredto file FOrm 82827 . . v v v v v v v v v v et e b e e s R E RS R e R 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year » « + .« « « « + « . . s e L7d 1]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . ... oo v 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . ...|9b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . . .. ... ... .. .. |10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. - - .« . v v v v v v v v v e v e e R A
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived from them.) . - =« « « o v v i v it i e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 [12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year. . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate?. . . . . .. ... .. ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . .. . v v v o v v o v o 13b
¢ Enterthe amount ofreservesonhand. . . . ... ........ i G R GOV B W EREE 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © . . . . . . [14b

g/%:040 1.000 Form 990 (2017)
41552B M261 PAGE 6



Form 990 (2017) LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132 Page 6

E1i8'll Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI + . . . . . ... SRS w G S e [X]
Section A, Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployse?. . . . . . . . . c e e e 2 [ X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . .. s W R B R N w BeRRR W W @ KT R R i 6 [ X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . & . . o 0 oL o e e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . o o oo oo oo e 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. . . .. .. SRR B T W S N HMCE B R 8 ST K § SRR S S EEE e S R e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?. . . . .. .. TREAE R R E Y et G e 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO . . . . . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . ... oo o oo v SRIEGRE ® W 10a X
b If "Yes" did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,"gofoline 13 . . . . . « v v o v o o vt 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
HSEIO CONMICES? & v v v v e e e e e e e e e e i e e s e e e e e ... M2b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiSWas done - « v« v v v v e v v v e o o s e n e a s S A § B R w3 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. - « v v v v v v v v v v o s ST N R B E DS A 8 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . .. i 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . e e e e e e e e 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization « . . = v v v v v v v vt e e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear?. . . . . . . o v v i v v oL e T TR 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . ... ..... .. e e R e s 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »CA,DE, FL,NJ, NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website - Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name address, and tele hone number of the person who possesses the orqanization‘s books and records: »
KALLUSKY/THE FOUNDATI 645 FIFTE AVE., 5TH FL., NEW YORK, NY 10022 212)891-23009

JSA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132 page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylineinthisPartVll. . . . .. ... ... . ... i E e R § W e D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order. individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
(A) )] Position (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor o =| 5| o]l xloa x| = the organizations compensation
related | a2 2| F| 213813 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations g % g., 2 3 % 22| (w-2/1098-MISC) organization
below dotted| § = | 3 g|®8 and related
line) % 3 3 ;D organizations
o é %
a
(1)EDWIN MOSES 5.00
CHAIRMAN 0.] X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)DANIEL C. MAWICKE 1.00
TREASURER 0.] X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)THOMAS C. DANZIGER 1.00
SECRETARY 0.|] X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)STEVE CANNON 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(5)SANDRA KELLY 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.|] X 0. 0. 0.
(6)CATHY GRIFFIN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.|] X 0. 0. 0.
(7)MARCUS ALLEN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(8)NADIA COMANECI 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(9)DIETMAR EXLER 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(10)STACEY HALLERMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
(11)MARK RATCLIFFE 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.|] X 0. 0. 0.
(12)JOSEPH AGRESTA 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.|] X 0. 0. 0.
(13)MICHAEL JOHNSON 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.|] X 0. 0. 0.
(14)BENITA FITZGERALD MOSLEY 40.00
CEO 0. X 306,6109. 0. 13,777.

A Form 990 (2017)
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

30-0047132

Form 990 (201?; page 8
-FT2& 0 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) B ©) (D) E) - )
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week (listany | box, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
reted |22 [ 2| Q|F|3&[S| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations -9.- < g g' o 102 g g (W-2/1 099-M|SC) organization
below dotted ag g7 |2[s8 A and related
line) L -] gl® g organizations
= - [
] g %
[=N
15) PATRICIA BIFULCO 40.00
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT 0. X 136,985. 0. 16,833.
16) JAMES KALLUSKY | 4 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT 0. X 104,589. 0. 14,202,
1b Sub-total L Y > 306,613, Os TN
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA , , , . . .. i > 241,574, 0. 31,035,
d Total (add lines tband 1¢) . . . . . . e e e e e T 548,193. 0. 44,812,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 3
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ., . . ... ... ....... T 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes” complete Schedule J for such -
individual . . . . . PE R TR R R DA G N e & B B G R 8 8 SR G B B AT AW B RNEENE B 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . ... ... ... .. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000

of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(B)

Description of services

(A)
Name and business address

©)
Compensation

NONE

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p 0.

JSA
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Form 990 {2017) LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132 Page 9
CETRAIIN Statement of Revenue '

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anyline inthis PartVIIl. . . . .. ... ... C e e e ee e |
(A) (B) () (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
% 8| 1a Federated campaigns . « « « « « . . 1a
85
I ] b Membershipdues. . . . . .. ... 1b
g<| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . ...... . e
o ig’ d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d
é’u—, e Government grants (contributions) . . |1
EE f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
gs and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 2,870,441.
§E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
"] h TotalAddlines1a-1f . o « v o v o v v . u .. N 2,870,441
% Business Code
@
é 2a
P b
(5]
£ B
»| d
2 f All other program servicerevenue . . . . .
[~
o g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . o v v v v v v e u v 4o |- 0.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts). « « « « v ¢ v v 0 00 ma e > 0.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0.
5 RoyaltieS o « v v s s o v 0 s s s s e s 8 s s s s s s s > 0.
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . < . ...
b Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss). . « « « o v o v v 0w v v .. » 0.
7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Gainor(loss) . « . - ..«
d Netgainor(foss) . . « « « v v v v« W R ETETER S > 0.
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
s events (not including $
>
& of contributions reported on line 1c).
o See PartIV,line18 . . . ... ... .. a
=
o Less: directexpenses . - . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . P 0.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 , ., ., ........ a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . .. .. .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . P 0.
10a Gross sales of inventory, Iless
returns and allowances , . . ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . .. .. ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, ., . . ... . P 0.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a SUBSCRIPTIONS 900099 935. 935.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . « .« v v v v v v o v s
e Total Add lines 11a-41d + « « + « o « &« § s 8 P 935,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . . . . . . . ... ... | 2,871,376. 935.
. Form 990 (2017)

7E1051 1.000
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Form 990 (2017) LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30~-0047132  page10
Statement of Functional Expenses '
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIX . , . ... . T - .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total ggenses Progra(g)service Managgr;nent and Func(i?a)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses EXpenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemnments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . 2,504,530. 2,504,530.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . . . . . . . . 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 , | _ | , 0.
Benefits paid to or formembers , , . . ... .. 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees . _ , ., ... ... 320, 396. 183, 377. 76, 954. 60, 065.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)B) , . . . . . 0.
Othersa[ariesandwages ........... 864, 603. 492, 829. 209, 005. 162,769.
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0.

9 Other employeebenefits . . . .« ¢« v v v v o 57,482. 35,891. 11,822. 9,769.
10 Payrolltaxes . + - v v v v v v e e e e . 77,359. 48,301. 15,911. 13,147.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management . .. e R 0.

bLegal . .o e 52,581. 52,581.

cAccounting , , ... ....... .. ..., 88, 675. 88,675.

dlobbying ., . ... ............. 0.

@ Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0.

f investment managementfees , ., ., .. ... 0.
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, iist line 11g expenses on Schedule O.), « + + « 119,751. 119,751.
12 Advertising and promotion , , , . . e e e e 101,745. 101,183. 562.
13 Officeexpenses . .. .. . v v v v s v v v a 0.
14 Information technology. . . . . . . . . . ... 0.
16 Royalties, . . . ... ... v v v 0.
16 OCCUPANCY . . o o v v e e e e e 267,694, 109,787. 21,938. 135,969.
17 Travel L e e e 0.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . , . . 0.
20 Interest . .. ..... 0.
21 Payments to affiliates. . . . . . . iR RN 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization |, , , |, 1,290. 1,290.
23 Insurance . . . ... ... ..... c @ e 2,198. 2,198.
24 Other expenses. lItemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

aPARTNERSHIPS, RESEARCH & ADV 242,434, 242,434,

pbOFFICE SUPPLIES: OTHER 133,127. 94,289. 3,850. 34,988.

¢SPECIAL EVENTS 96, 006. 58, 680. 37,326.

dPROGRAM TRAINING 19,418. 19,418,

e All other expenses 1,076. 15. 1,061.

25 Total functional ex Add lines 1 through 24e 4,950,365. 4,151,741. 381,917. 416,707,

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p» [g:l if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), , . . ., . .

JSA
7E1052 1.000

41552B M261
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Form 990 (2017) " page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPartX. . . . ... ........ e D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing , . . ... ... ER o w . 0. 1 0.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments , . . . . ... ... .. ... ... 3,873,612, 2 3,009,412,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . e . 0. 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, Net . . . L L L L e e 11,192,786, 4 9,409,537.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. B
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 0. 5 0.

6 Loans and other receivables from other &is'quaiifi.ed p'er'séné (-as-d'efin'ed' under s.ec:tién'
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers

and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary

= organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L =~ . . . . 0. 8 0.
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net . . . . . . . . ot 0. 7 0.
2| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse. , . ... .......... I, . 0. 8 0.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . .. ... . e e e 981. 9 30,3577,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 5,027.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . - . . . .. |10b 1,743. 2,262.10¢c 3,284.
11  Investments - publicly traded securities , , , .. .......... e 0. 11 0.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, , . ., . ... ... . 0. 12 0.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ , . . . ... ... .. . 013 0.
14 Intangible assets, . . .. ... ... R R B 5 B S § 8 B e 0. 14 0.
15 Other assets. See Part IV, lne 11 _ . . . .. .. ... .... S s 0415 0.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . ... ... ... 15,069,641 16 12,452,810.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . ....... e 1,474,396. 17 936,554.
18 Grantspayable. . . ... ........... e . 0. 18 0.
19 Deferred revenue , . . . ... s @ & s . 0. 19 0
20 Tax-exemptbondliabiliies . . . ... ... ... ... 0. 20 0.
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | | 0. 21 0.
a|22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
2 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L, _ . . . . ... ... .. 0. 22 0.
1123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties , , . . ., . 0. 23 0.

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties_ |, | . ., .. 0. 24 0.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D o 900,000, 25 900, 000.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 L GO N % Y SRR S L 2,374,396, 26 1,836,554.

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958), check here P u and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted netassets . . ... ........... ... R 1,406,832, 27 1,538,842,
28 Temporarily restricted netassets _ . ... ... ....... . 11,288,413 28 9,077,414.
29 Permanently restrictednetassets, , . . ... ... ... . o 0. 29 0.

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here | 4 |:| and
complete lines 30 through 34.

Net Assets or Fund Balances

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ., .. ... ... . 30
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund = | | . 31
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | | | | 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . .. ... ........ S Y e 12,695,245, 33 10,616,256.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances, . . . . . . .. v v v v n v n . 15,069,641, 34 12,452,810,

Form 990 (2017)

JSA

7E1053 1.000
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

F‘orm 990 (2017)

" page12

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI. . . .. ... ......

DR

-

CSWW OO A WN=

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIIl, column (A), line12) . . . . . . . v v v v v v i v v v v v o o i 1 2,871,376.
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, coumn (A),line25) . . . . ... ... ... ... .. e s 2 4,950,365.
Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromline1. . ... ... ..o v v e 3 -2,078,983.
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)) . . . .. 4 12,695,245,
Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . .. S W W Sl B W e e TEEL 5 0.
Donated services and use of facilities . . . ... ... .... DG NS T Sl § & e Pwow 6 0.
Investment expenses . . . . ... e @ EEeNE W T i W N R VRGN & fNeE TEE 7 0.
Prior period adjustments . . . . . . v v vt b e e e e e e e R o P BT 8 0.
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) . . . . .. ... ... .. .. 9 0.
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

33, column(B)) . v v vt L TEEET, 10 10,616,256.

@Al Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPart Xl . . . ... ... ....

| ]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual ]:‘ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:] Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . ... ... ..
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . o o o ot it it i s e e s s e s e i .

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes | No
2a X
2b | X
2c | X
3a X
3b

JSA

7E1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oue No- 1645-Gos7

(Form 990 or 990'EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury ) P Attach to Form. 990 or !=orm 990-EZ. - . Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

[Tl Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}(1)(A){iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

& ON

(3]

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 |:| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 %of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lli.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a})(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b |:| Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

©0© 0

]

(2]

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations. . . .. ...... R T S PRI S R |:]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |[listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

781210 1.000
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IlI. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) , . . . . . 2,624,598. 8,278,926. 1,437,590. 15,871,141. 2,870,441. 31,082, 696.
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended onits behalf . . . . . .. 0.
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . 0.
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. « « « . .+ . 2,624,598. 8,278,926. 1,437,590. 15,871,141. 2,870,441. 31,082, 696.
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column . . . . . . . 3,842,572,
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 27,240,124,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7 AMOUNtS from liNE 4. = v v v v v v s 2,624,598, 8,278, 926. 1,437,590. 15,871,141, 2,870,441. 31,082, 696.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
SIMIlar sources « + v « v v v s e v 4 v . 0.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . . . ... 0.
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVI) .ATCH.- 1. . ... 751. 82. 935. 1,768.
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 31,084,464,
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . . . .« . v v v v v v w0 e e 12[
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization‘s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here. , . . . . . . . T . Sl Ol I3 - PRI I ISy 7T T I IR Vi R ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, coumn(f)). . . . .. ... 14 87.63%
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlil line14 . . . . . . ... . ... 0o v . 15 88.26%
16a 331/3% support test -2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... .. >
b 331:3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ... ... ... ....... > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization. . . . . ... ... . I - [ — . - FaTe B B e . PD
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOMed Organization . . . . . v i i it i i e e e e e e e e e e e e et >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
NSHUCHONS & v v v o v v e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > [:'
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
JSA
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

recelved. (Do not include any "unusual grants."}

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose . . » . .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .
4 Tax  revenues levied for  the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf . . . . .. ..
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . .. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . .. ... ..

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

lineB:) dim ais & o @ 6 didias 5 ol w i
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f} Total

9 Amountsfromline6., . . ... .....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from similar
SOUMCES + » « v + s s s s s s » n s & & »

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . . . .

¢ Addlines 10aand10b . ... ... ..

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon. « + » v d i v e a

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVI) ., .. ........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢c, 11,
and12)) . . . o o s o e e -
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere. . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v v v e e GOETERNE B ST R B B MO B >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®)), . . . ... .. .. ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll, fine15. . . . . . . . . . . v o v o W . siee s ps 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . . . . . ... .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part i, line17 , ., ., . . . .. ... ...+ ... 18 Y%

19a 331/3% support tests - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P

b 331/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions »

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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' LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132
Schedule A (Form 990 or §90-EZ) 2017 " paged
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part [, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (€)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supporfed organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type H only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, Sb

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017 Page 5
GELRVA  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see insfructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2017 " Page B
Type !l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
instructions. All other Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Curl:ent aar
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from fine 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Curr.ent vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 13, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

échedule A (Form 990 or 990-52)_2017 ‘ Page 7
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

RN || AW

©o

(i) (ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

a

b From2013 ..,.....

c From2014 . ......

d From=2015 .......

e From2016 .......

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013, . . .

Excess from 2014, . . .

Excess from 2015. . . .

Excess from 2016, . . .

Excess from 2017, . . .

OQalo|oTc|w
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LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132
Schedule A-(Forrn 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 ' Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
1, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; PartV, line 1: Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE A, PART II - OTHER INCOME

DESCRIPTION 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 TOTAL
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 751, B2. 935, 1,768.
TOTALS 751, 82, 935, 1.768.
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017
7E1225 1.000
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors LR

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

p Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@ 1 7

Name of the organization
LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

30-0047132

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
l:l 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
l:] 527 political organization

Form 990-PF E’ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[]

[]

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and [Il.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more duringthe YEaF | . . . . 4t v v v e v vt e e e e s s e e e e > $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

JSA
7E1251 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Employer identification number

30-0047132
Flidll Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | RICHEMONT NORTH AMERICA, INC. Person
Payroll
THREE ENTERPRISE DRIVE $ 1,015,000. Noncash
(Complete Part 1| for
SHELTON, CT 06484 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | COMIC RELIEF, INC. Person
Payroll
488 MADISON AVE., 10TH FLOOR $ 1,000,000. Noncash
(Complete Part 11 for
NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 UBS Person
Payroll
1285 AVENUE OF AMERICAS $ 100,000. Noncash
(Complete Part ! for
NEW YORK, NY 10019 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 NATIONAL RECREATION FOUNDATION Person
Payroll
736 N. WESTERN AVE., SUITE 221 $ 100,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
LAKE FOREST, IL 60045-1820 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 NIKE USA Person
Payroll
ONE BOWERMAN DRIVE $ 250,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
BEAVERTON, OR 97005 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (¢ (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 THE HARRIS FAMILY CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll
600 MADISON AVENUE, 25TH FOOR $ 100,000. Noncash

NEW YORK, NY 10022

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
7E1253 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization ILAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Employer identification number
30-0047132

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) () d

Tigm Description of noncash e iven EVi{orieatimate) Dat o ived

Part | ptio ashyBrOpSRIjgINe (See instructions.) LG ReCSIve

(a) No. (b) (c) d)

from Descripti £ noncash pro i FMV (or estimate) Dat ( ived

Part | scription of no property given (See instructions.) ate receive

(a) No. ()

ffom Description fnor(::ilsh rope i BT (S Emate) Dat B ived

Part | fption o property given (See instructions.) e recelve

(a) No. (c)

from Descriotion of (Z) h iven FMV (or estimate) Dat (d ived

Part | escription of noncash property give (See instructions.) ate receive

(a) No. (c)

from Descripti f '(Ib) h prope . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d ived

Part | escription of noncash property given (See Instructions.) e receive

(a) No. (c)

from Descriotion of (b) h v FMV (or estimate) Date (d) ved

Part | escription of noncash property given (See Instructions.) receive
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA

Employer Identification number
30-0047132

m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part [ll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
Ff’rm;nl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
|g‘rortnI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
|grortnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art |

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

JSA
7E1255 1,000
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| oms No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D

Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12h.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132
I  Oryanizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear , . ... ......
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . ... ... .. ':l Yes I:l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . .. . . & s 8 e MR S W T EeEUE e e e |:|Yes |:| No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

A b WON =

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . ... o om om pmpe s E 9 R N ER 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements , . . . ... ... ... 0. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . . . . .. ... o 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . ... ... .. .ot l:| Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())
and section 170(N)(A)B)I)? . . . . v vt i e i e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No

9 In Part XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XlII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . .. B e R R K > $
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX. . . . v v o v v v v o v u I L R o . >3

2 If the organization received or held works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . P N W R TR G DGR e R R N &

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . . . . . N E—— N R - it Bt » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 _ " page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XH.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? , , . . . . |_| Yes l_‘ No

14l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance | ., . . ... ... e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear ., ... ... .. ... ...t 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . .. ... ... ... ... . ... 1e
f Endingbalance . | . . ... .. ...t e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_] Yes | |No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPartXIll , . ... ... ..

WMl Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 11,288,413. 5,123,389, 8,891,400. 116,277.
Contributons. . - .« . . 1,668,379.] 14,655,914. 396,000.| 11,081,846.] 2,000,000.

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 1oSses. - v v v aha e s s
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms. . . .. . . ...
Administrative expenses . . . . .
g Endofyearbalance. .. .. ...

2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

Permanent endowment p %

Temporarily restricted endowment p 100.0000 o,

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

3,879,378. 8,490,890. 4,164,011.( 2,306,723. 1,883,723.

9,077,414. 11,288,413. 5,123,389.] 8,891,400. 116, 277.

T o

organization by: Yes | No

(1) UNrelated OrganiZations . . . . & v v v v s e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X

(ii) related organizations . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as requiredon Schedule R?. . . . . . ... ... .. .. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land Bmldmgs and Equipment.

omplete if the organlzatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment} {other) depreciation
1a Land, . .. ... ..., ...,
b Buildings .. .............
¢ Leasehold improvements, . . .. .. ...
d Equipment . ... ... .......... 5,027, 1,743 3,284.
e _Other o 4 u ¢ sivein 2 5 8 5 pavii g s
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.), . . . . . . | 3,284.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
JSA
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PEVEAY Il  Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives , , .. .............
(2) Closely-held equity interests , , ., .. .......
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(©)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P>
Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.). . . . . v v v v o v v s o o o o v o v v s v u e »

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) FISCAL AGENT TRANSACTION 900, 000.
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
©)]
Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) » 500, 000.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl |
Schedule D (Form 9980) 2017
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Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . .. .. e I 1 3,075,265.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . .. . . .o oo v o v 2a 203,889.
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . « . . .. ... i ... | 2D
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants. . . . . . e e e R I {-
d Other (Describe in PartXIIl) . . . .. .. a6 R R R e R ve...L2d
e AddIlines 2athrough2d « . . v v v v v v e vt e v e e A W 5 W AN B @ 8 e .| 20 203,889.
3  Subtractline2e fromline 1 . . . v v v i v i s e et e N T W e - 3 2,871,376.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine7b. . . . . .. 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXIlL) « . v v v v v v v v v v v v e A 4b
¢ Addlines4aanddb .. ....... e e e e e o in N o mimemsianze B e S 4c
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line12.) . . . .. ...+ ... - .15 2,871,376.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . oo o v v v o i e R I | 5,154,254,
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . - . . v v v v v o e n e e e e 2a 203,889,
b Prior year adjustments . . . . ... ... e P 4
C Otherlosses. « « = v v v v v v v v v vu e e e e e .. |20
d Other (DescribeinPart XIll.) . . .« v .. S W WA ¥ RIS B e e .. 2d
e Addlines 2a through 2d « « « v oo v v v v v v V5§ IEPTE § B e e |2 203,889.
3  Subtractline2e from liNe 1 « . v v v v v i e et et e e e R g e T R 4,950, 365.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine7b. . . . . . . 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXlL) « < v v v v v v v v )
Addlinesd4aanddb ... ........ i W NN R GG e e BN, 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 18) . . . . .. ... ... .1 5 4,950,365,

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V - LINE 4

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

THOSE NET ASSETS WHOSE USE BY THE

FOUNDATION HAS BEEN LIMITED BY THE DONCRS

(A) TO LATER PERICDS OF TIME OR

AFTER SPECIFIED DATES OR

(B) TO SPECIFIED PURPOSES.

JSA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_oms No. 1545-0047 -

(Form 890) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. o Publi
Department of the Treasury . P Attach to Form 990. pen to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132
m Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lli to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part IIl to
L= o] - U o Y 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on tine
187 0 v v e e e e e wm om S ikiws B E Dateie s § RS G K E S S b GERiEE % @ F eile 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director. Check ali that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part [11.

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan?. . . . . . . ... ..... 4b

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . . . .« v v v i it i e e e e i i it e e e e e e R — 5a
b Anyrelatedorganization? . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e - R 5b
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part ll.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . ......... e e e e . m e o pewiwce oW w b A 8§ 8 e ElE W ow Gl 6a
b Any related organization? . . . . ... ... R e oW EEAWE  om s e e e e e . = w6 B % B R 6b
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes,"descrbe mPartlll. . . ... ....... ... ..o 7
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
150 2= o G| I I 8
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(¢)? . . . . . .. o % e wREe s s e R - S R Y-S W 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

JSA
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SCHEIjULE 0] Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | ome No. 1545-0047

{(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@ 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Attach to F 990 or 990-EZ. i
Department of the Treasury > S N . Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Ins pecnon
Name of the organization Employer identification humber
LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

PART III - LINE 1

LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA'S MISSION IS TO CHANGE THE LIVES OF
YOUTH AND STRENGTHEN COMMUNITIES THOUGH THE POWER OF SPORT. IT
ACCOMPLISHES THIS BY CENTRALLY ORGANIZING AND LEASING THE SPORT FOR GOOD
MOVEMENT, EMPOWERING COMMUNITIES TO TACKLE SOCIAL INEQUALITIES. BY
INVESTING IN ORGANIZATIONS THAT USE SPORT AS A TOOL FOR SOCIAL CHANGE.
LAUREUS USA SUPPORTS THEIR DELIVERY OF QUALITY, SUSTAINABLE PROGRAMMING.
THESE EFFORTS LEAD TO DEMONSTRATED CHANGES IN THE HEALTH, EDUCATIONAL
ATTAINMENT, EMPLOYABILITY AND SOCIAL COHESION OF YOUTH IN UNDERSERVED

COMMUNITIES.

PART III - LINE 4A

COACHING GRANTS - LAUREUS USA INVESTS IN COACHES, FUNDING THE TRAINING
THEY NEED TO BECOME HIGHLY EFFECTIVE MENTORS IN THEIR COMMUNITIES.
TRAINING FUELS CARING AND CAPABLE COACHES TO IGNITE SOCIAL CHANGE THROUGH
SPORT. THROUGH SUPPCORTING NATIONAL NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS UP2US SPORTS
AND PLAYWORKKS, LAUREUS USA HAS HELPED TO BUILD A HIGHLY QUALIFIED
NATIONAL COACHING FORCE THAT SPANS 108 U.S. CITIES. SINCE 2012, LARUES
USA HAS FUNDED THE TRAINING OF OVER 8,200 COACHES TO IMPLEMENT
SPORTS-BASED YOUTH DEVELOPMENT. IN ADDITION, LAUREUS USA HAS PLACED OVER
1,800 COACHES TO PROVIDE LONG-TERM SUPPORT TO COMMUNITIES WITH A
DEMONSTRATED NEED. THESE COACHES ARE NOW PROVIDING YOUTH THE GUIDANCE
AND MOTIVATION THEY NEED TO STAY ENGAGED, AS WELL AS LESSONS ON HOW TO

APPLY THE VALUES LEARNED THROUGH SPORT TO THEIR EVERYDAY LIVES.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

PART III - LINE 4B

CHAPTERS & MEMBERSHIP - LAURUES USA'S CHAPTER MODEL IS A MULTI-YEAR
STRATEGY FOR CATALYZING AND COORDINATING CITY-WIDE GROWTH ARCUND THE USE
OF SPORT AS A TOOL FOR SOCIAL CHANGE BOTH IN INDIVIDUAL COMMUNITIES AND
ACROSS THE UNITED STATES. GROUNDED IN A COLLECTIVE IMPACT FRAMEWORK,
LAUREUS USA PLAYS THE BACKBONE ROLE, ORGANIZING THE MOVEMENT AND
DEVELOPING A SUSTAINABLE MODEL FOR COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT WHILE EMPOWERING
LOCAL COMMUNITY MEMBERS TO GUIDE AND OWN LONG~TERM CHANGE. LAUREUS HAS
MADE MULTI-YEAR INVESTMENTS IN 10 ORGANIZATIONS USING SPORT TO INCREASE
YOUTH EDUCATION, EMPLOYABILITY, HEALTH, AND/OR SOCIAL COHESION. THESE
INVESTMENTS HAVE REACHED OVER 50,000 YOUTH, 45% OF WHICH ARE FEMALE AND
78% OF WHICH ARE LOW-INCOME. IN ADDITION TO GRANTS FUNDING, OUR MODEL
PROVIDES A ROBUST SUITE OF BENEFITS AND RESOURCES TO DIVERSE
ORGANIZATIONS ACROSS THE MANY SECTORS THAT INFLUENCE A CHILD'S LIFE,
INCLUDING K-12 EDUCATION, PARKS AND RECREATION, SOCIAL AND FAMILY
SERVICES, AND CITY GOVERNMENT. THESE RESOURCES INCLUDE PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT EVENTS, MONITORING AND EVALUATION SUPPORT, ACCESS TO
CENTRALIZED SERVICES, NETWORKING OPPORTUNITIES, AN ANNUAL CELEBRATION
EVENT, AND ACCESS TO A NETWORK OF NATIONAL STRATEGIC PARTNERS. TO ENSURE
WE ARE BUILDING A SUSTAINABLE MODEL THAT CAN SCALE TO DIVERSE
COMMUNITIES, WE ALSO CONDUCT ONGOING PROCESS AND IMPACT EVALUATIONS AND

COMMISSION LOCAL RESEARCH.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

PART III - LINE 4C

RESEARCH & EVALUATION - LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD USA HAS A DEEP COMMITMENT
TQO IMPROVING THE BROADER SPCRT FOR DEVELOPMENT SECTOR THROUGH MONITORING,
EVALUATION, AND INFORMATION SHARING. THE PROGRAM AIMS TO IMPROVE THE
SECTOR'S UNDERSTANDING OF EFFECTIVE PRACTICES FOR DELIVERING HIGH QUALITY
PROGRAMMING WITH SUSTAINABLE IMPACT. THIS INCLUDES COMMISSIONING RESEARCH
THROUGH INFOCUS TO DRIVE INNOVATION IN SPORT FOR DEVELOPMENT METHODOLOGY.
LAUREUS USA PROVIDES ITS GRANTEES WITH THE NECESSARY TOOLS TO EVALUATE
THEIR PROGRESS TOWARDS ACHIEVING TARGETED SOCIAL OUTCOMES. DRIVEN BY
RESEARCH, LAUREUS USA THEN SHARES OUR EXPERTISE THROUGH PUBLIC FORUMS

INCLUDING CONFERENCES AND PANELS.

PART VI, SECTION A. — QUESTION 2

DANIEL C. MAWICKE (TREASURER) AND THOMAS C. DANZIGER (SECRETARY) HAVE A

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP.

PART VI, SECTION A. — QUESTION 6
LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA WAS INCORPORATED AS A MEMBERSHIP

ORGANIZATION.

PART VI, SECTION A. - QUESTION 7A

THE MEMBERS HAVE THE POWER TO ELECT MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY.

PART VI, SECTION A. - QUESTION 7B
THE MEMBERS HAVE JOINT POWER TO APPOINT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, WHICH IS

THE GOVERNING BODY. NEW BOARD MEMBERS ARE PROPOSED AND VETTED BY THE

JSA Scheduie O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA 30-0047132

ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY PRIOR TO THEIR APPOINTMENT. ALL OTHER GOVERNANCE
DECISIONS ARE MADE BY THE GOVERNING BODY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

FOUNDATION'S BY-LAWS.

PART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 11B

THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES THE FORM 990 TO THE FULL BOARD PRIOR TO FILING
WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ("IRS"). THE FULL REVIEW PROCESS IS AS
FOLLOWS:

- THE FORM 990 IS SENT TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
ATTORNEY, AND INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONSULTANT FOR REVIEW.

- ANY FEEDBACK/COMMENTS FROM THE FIRST REVIEWERS IS RELAYED TO THE
ACCOUNTANTS.

- AFTER INCORPORATING CHANGES FROM THE FIRST REVIEWERS, THE FORM 990 IS
SENT TO THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS, WITH COMMENTS. IF NECESSARY ANOTHER
CALL WILL BE SET UP WITH ACCOUNTANTS BEFORE FILING THE FORM 990, WITH THE

IRS.

PART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 12C

ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE EXPECTED TO REVIEW AND SUBMIT THE ORGANIZATION'S
CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT ANNUALLY AND TO ABIDE BY THE

ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT POLICY.

PART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 15A

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS PERFORMANCE WITH GLOBAL FOUNDATION DIRECTOR.
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PART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 15B
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED AND A PERFORMANCE

MANAGEMENT PROCESS IS TO BE IMPLEMENTED.

PART VI, SECTION C. - QUESTION 19

THE FOUNDATION DOES NOT MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINACIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

PART I - LINE 5 AND PART V - LINE 2A

THE LAUREUS SPORT FOR GOOD FOUNDATION USA HAS AN EMPLOYMENT MANAGEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH A CORPORATION THAT PROVIDES A COMPREHENSIVE PERSONNEL
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ENCOMPASSING A BROAD RANGE OF SERVICES, INCLUDING
BENEFITS AND PAYROLL ADMINISTRATION, HEALTH AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION
INSURANCE PROGRAMS, PERSONNEL RECORDS MANAGEMENT, EMPLOYER LIABILITY

MANAGEMENT, ETC.
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